



Andrew N. Sachs

Associate

Phone: 206.622.5511

Email: asachs@bblaw.com

Andy's practice is focused on complex commercial litigation, professional liability defense, and medical malpractice defense. Andy has significant trial and courtroom experience, both in state and federal court. He also dedicates time to an active pro bono practice that focuses on cases involving dependent children and termination of parental rights for abused and neglected children.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate, Bennett Bigelow & Leedom, P.S., Seattle, WA – May 2010 to Present
- Associate, Davis Wright Tremaine LLP, Seattle, WA – 2008 to 2009
- Associate, Heller Ehrman LLP, Seattle, WA – 2006 to 2008
- Summer Associate, Heller Ehrman LLP, Seattle, WA – 2005
- Summer Associate, Husch & Eppenberger, LLC, St. Louis, MO – 2004

PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- QLaw (GLBT Bar Association of Washington); President; Board of Directors
- Equal Rights Washington; Board of Directors; Vice Chair
- Washington State CASA; Board of Directors; Executive Committee
- Washington State Bar Association Young Lawyers Division
- Rebuilding Together Seattle

EDUCATION

University of Chicago Law School, J.D.

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

Bachelor of Science – Marketing

- Mortar Board national honorary; Senior 100 (Top 100 seniors based On academics and leadership); Atius-Sachem (sophomore and junior activities honorary); Leadershape Institute; Student Ambassadors (President)
- Daily Illini sports reporter/columnist (1995-1998)
- Study Abroad (Senshu University, Tokyo, Japan, Fall 1996)

BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS

Washington State Bar Association

King County Bar Association

The U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit

United States District Court – Western District of Washington

United States District Court – Eastern District of Washington

The Supreme Court, State of Washington

American Bar Association